Attachment A

"Jon Anderson” To <sharon.eubanks@state.co.us>
<JMAnderson@hollandhart.c

om> cc

01/20/2009 07:41 AM bee

Subject Committee

Sharon:

Thank you very much for the information.

Based on our review of the record, | think one piece of additional information may behelpful to the
Commitiee. Representative Balmer first heard about the Minority Leader vacancy at 2:00 p.m. on Dec.
12. Representative May told Rep. Balmer, and other members of leadership, on a conference call at that
time. It is Rep. Balmer's understanding that they were the first to find out.

| wanted o provide this to you in written form so that you are able to enter it into the record in case this
point becomes relevant in the Committee's discussion. Please let me know if we can provide any
additionat information to assist the Committee with its work. -Jon

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld
Jon Anderson

Holland & Hart LLP

(303) 295-8566

——- Original Message -—

From: Sharon Eubanks <sharon eubanks @state.co.us>
To: Jon Anderson

Sent: Mon Jan 19 156:11:31 2009

Subject: Re: Committee Mig.

Jon,

While | can't predict what the committee members may do or ask, | would
think it is unlikely that something would arise during the meeting that

would require your participation. | think it is likely that the committee

members will be discussing among themselves the complaint, the answer, and
all of the documentation gathered at the committee’s request.

The committee meeting should be broadcast on line. The meeting is being
held in HCR 0111 and the audio broadcast should be available through the
GA's website (www.leg.state.co.us). The videofaudio broadcast link is the
first link in the right hand column of the page.

| will get in touch with you if something comes up. Thanks.
Sharon

Sharon Eubanks
Office of Legislative Legal Services
303-866-4336




"Jon Anderson”
<JMAnderson@holla

ndhart.com:> To
<gharon.eubanks@state.co.us>
01/19/2009 02:59 ce
PM
Subject
Committee Mtg.

Sharon:

I am out of town for work this week. | just want to confirm that there will
be no ability/need for us to participate in the Committee meeting on
Tuesday.

Also, can you please confirm that | will be able to listen to the Committee
meeting online?

As always, | am available via my cell phone (720)313-2782 or via email if
you need anything from me. Thanks Sharon. -Jon.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld
Jon Anderson

Holland & Hart LLP

(303) 295-8566




